From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR

Cc: Matthew Michalski; Brian Bailey

Subject: Bandbox Tomah 02-42-525072

Attachments: 2021 Site Visit DERF Cost Approval Request.pdf

Hello Tim, attached is the cost approval request to complete the site visit and historical review
scopes. The historical review scope is specific to the three (3) reports you forwarded to REI last
Friday. REI will review the reports and update any summary tables and site figures based on the data
enclosed in the reports. The site visit is specific to two (2) REI staff meeting you onsite on May 19™ at
10:00 am to inspect the site, walk the entirety of the investigation area, discuss REI concerns and also
develop a more concise plan to move this investigation forward.

This site have numerous logistical and technical challenges that should be addressed and managed to
allow this site to move forward. REIl would like, if possible, to install and operate an active remedial
system at this site before the end of 2021.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to me to discuss.
Thanks again for taking on the regulatory role in this project. This one should be interesting.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.




DEREF Site Investigation Bid Sheet

Consultant Bid Summary
Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 2 of 6

Site Information
Site Name: Band Box Cleaners, Inc

Consultant Name: REI Engineering, Inc. Applicant Name: Band Box Cleaners
Bid Summary

Drilling Costs Total = $0.00

Analytical Costs Total = $0.00

Consulting Costs Total = $3,399.00

Misc Costs Total = $0.00

Grand Total = $3,399.00

| certify that the costs are an accurate estimate of my total projected costs for the site investigation and | understand and will
adhere to 5.292.65 Stats. and ch NR 169, Wis. Adm. Code.

Consultant Signature /,f,/ / A Date _
AN R _( /é?/ Y252/

Please attach to these forms a written narratige specifying how the tasks outlined in these sheets will be performed.




Consultant Name: DEREF Site Investigation Bid Summary

Site Name:
BRRTS #: Consultant Costs
Date: Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 5 of 6
Hours/Task
- Other (specify)
‘g (723 -
% £q|8 5
BEl . Eoi e £
Houly | &2 | 52 | 85 | 22 £z
Position (specify) Rate ce 22 sz &S Total Costs
Professional Staff
Sr. Hydrogeologist $111.00 3 8 4 4 $2,109.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Field Staff
Sr. Hydrogeologist $111.00 4 $444.00
Environmental Scientist $98.00 4 $392.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Office Support Staff
Admin $59.00 2 $118.00
CAD Tech $84.00 4 $336.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Consuiting Costs $3,399.00




